
New premises licence application and plan for Tumblers Cocktail and Wine Bar, 1 Mustons Lane, Shaftesbury.

From Darren Naraine [REDACTED]
Date Wed 15/07/2026 11:39
To ENV Health [REDACTED]
Cc Aileen Powell [REDACTED] Kathryn Miller
[REDACTED]

Dear Licensing Team,

Re: Premises Licence Application for Tumblers Cocktail and Wine Bar, 1 Mustons Lane, Shaftesbury

Thank you for consulting Environmental Health on the above premises licence application.

Environmental Health **objects** to this application on the grounds that it has failed to adequately demonstrate how the licensing objective of the **prevention of public nuisance** will be promoted.

In particular, the proposed use of an external seating and drinking area within a densely populated residential location gives rise to significant concerns regarding noise disturbance and nuisance to nearby residents. The application does not provide sufficient detail regarding the measures that will be implemented to mitigate the potential impact of customer noise associated with the use of this outdoor area.

Furthermore, the premises is already operating in conjunction with the adjoining licensed premises known as *San Tonino*. Since Tumblers has commenced trading, Environmental Health has received complaints from neighbouring residents relating to noise disturbance. This indicates that the operation of the premises is already having an adverse impact on residential amenity, and the current application does not provide confidence that additional licensed activities can be undertaken without further undermining the licensing objective.

For these reasons, Environmental Health objects to the granting of this application.

Kind regards

Darren Naraine
Environmental Protection Team Leader
Housing, Communities and Prevention
Dorset Council

[REDACTED]
[dorsetcouncil.gov.uk](https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk)



[Get the latest news from Dorset Council](#)